June 17, 1958

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers on City Hall, on Tuesday, June 17, 1958, at the hour of seven-thirty o'clock (7:30 P.M. I.S.T.) in regular session with Mayor Thos. L. Lemon, presiding.

Members present: Graves, Chitwood, Sikes, Miller, Simpson, and Van Meter.

Members absent: Griffith,

The meeting was opened with a prayer by Reverend W. T. Jones, Retired District Superintendent of the Methodist Church.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that the minutes of the last regular meeting, June 3, 1958, be approved as submitted to each councilman; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes presented Ordinance No. 11, 1958 for second reading by the Clerk-Treasurer. After second reading by the Clerk-Treasurer, Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that Ordinance No. 11, 1958 be duly adopted. Upon a roll call vote, Ordinance No. 11, 1958 was unanimously adopted.

Councilman Sikes presented Ordinance No. 13, 1958 pertinent to annexation of contiguous territory to the City of Bloomington, Indiana for first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Mr. Carl Bayne of the Leppert Bus Line discussed with the Council the new summer schedule, proposed three bus routes which would take in a larger area than is now being served, and the change from twenty minute runs to thirty minute runs.

Councilman Simpson moved, seconded by Councilman Graves that the petition for a street light at Seventh and Hillsdale not be granted after investigation of the Public Works Committee; motion unanimously carried.

Chief Huntington discussed with the Council the following recommendations that were made by the Traffic Commission:

1. Remove parking from the West side of Indiana Avenue between Sixth

592011 Pana Parking parabeo Southeride of thest Meventhebetween Montoe and College Ayemean to solve about about asking of the out of the outer side.

Councilman Simpson moved, seconded by Councilman Graves that the Traffic Schedule of the Traffic Ordinance be amended to ban all parking on Indiana Avenue between Sixth and Seventh. Upon a roll call vote the following votes were cast:

|           |   | -    |
|-----------|---|------|
| Graves    |   | Yes  |
| Chitwood  |   | , No |
| Sikes     | _ | No   |
| Miller    | - | No   |
| Simpson   |   | Yes  |
| Van Meter |   | Yes  |

There being a tie vote Mayor Lemon cast a no vote and motion failed to pass.

Councilman Simpson moved, seconded by Gouncilman Graves that the Traffic Schedule of the Traffic Ordinance be amended to ban parking on the South side of West Eleventh from Monroe to College Avenue; motion carried with Councilman Chitwood dissenting.

Councilman Simpson mequested that the petition for a street light at Eastgate Lane be carried over until the next meeting for further investigation by the Committee and Public Service Company.

Councilman Chitwood moved, seconded by Councilman Graves that the claims presented for payment June 18, 1958 be allowed as submitted; motion unanimously carried.

Meeting adjourned.

ATTEST:

May Qlui Queley

Clerk-Treasurer

Fresiding Officer